
From: EIR Compliance 

To:  

Subject: 20250710 - EIR - Data Supplied 

Date: 10 July 2025 15:32:00 

Attachments: EIR - Page 10.csv 

EIR - Page 12.csv 

EIR - Page 14.csv 

EIR - Rainfall.csv 

Reference Number: EIR  

 

Dear   

 

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 12 June 2025:  

 

“The information required is as follows: 

1. Up-to-date data on leakages, as this is not included in the watsit report - https://datamillnorth.org/dataset/vqx64/leakage 

2. If possible, the spreadsheet of data for reservoir stocks, as displayed on pages 10-15 of the watsit report 
- https://datamillnorth.org/download/vqxw4/7s6/Water%20Situation%20Report%2020250526.pdf 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdatamillnorth.org%2Fdataset%2Fvqx64%2Fleakage&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7Ccd4faf1b3fcb4321afe908dda9c1935e%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638853371050987421%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DI5pXQFVqrSU00ubWE%2BttqBCJNW8tuufuq1JIYtTfvQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdatamillnorth.org%2Fdownload%2Fvqxw4%2F7s6%2FWater%2520Situation%2520Report%252020250526.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7Ccd4faf1b3fcb4321afe908dda9c1935e%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638853371051042542%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HmGAbEDTKL6EJVPGafvBc2RZ95EHCqdYyJ1VPPoSWKs%3D&reserved=0


3. The spreadsheet of data for rainfall, as displayed on page 3 of the watsit report” 

 

 

Please find attached the data which you have requested.  Included with this email is our response to your questions.  

 

1. Up to date data on leakages 

 

in year performance 

Baseline  Y1 Y2 Y3 Y4  Y5 

315.3 289.8 283.1 282.8 260 260.2 

      3 yr rolling 

Actual  289.8 286.5 285.2 275.3 267.7 

Target  289.8 288.7 285.7 278.4 268.0 

      % Reduction from baseline  

Actual  3.5 7.9 9.5 12.7 15.1 

Target  3.4 7.4 9.4 11.7 15 

 



Leakage has reduced by 29.6Ml/d over the last 5 years, we have achieved a stable reduction across the last 5 years holding 
steady in year 5 with a very minor increase of 0.2Ml/d.  

The 0.2Ml/d increase from the 23-24 position is linked to the freeze thaw winter event of January 2025 and the increase in 
natural rate of rise in Year 5. In very cold weather with freezing temperatures and with the snowfall we experienced in January 
2025, this resulted in lots of new leaks.  

Yorkshire Water have a achieved a reduction in Leakage of 15.1% across the AMP period, this marginally exceeded our 
regulatory target, the 3-year rolling average out turn is 267.7Ml/d, this is a 15.1% reduction from the baseline against a Y5 % 
reduction target of 15%. 

The challenge with leakage every year is to find more leaks volumetrically than the number of new leaks which occur. In 
addition to the impact cold weather has on leakage, we also get more leaks in hot, dry weather as the ground cracks when the 
soil is dry which puts stress on pipes which can result in new leaks. 

 

2. Reservoir stocks  

 

Please find attached the information you require in the attached spreadsheets:  

o EIR – Page 10  

o EIR – Page 12 

o EIR – Page 14  

 

The page number correlates to the Watsit report pages you referenced.  



 

3. Rainfall data  

 

Please see attached spreadsheet title EIR – Rainfall.  

 

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request.  In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 
2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review.  A request for an internal review 
must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team. 

 

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

 

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 

 

 

mailto:EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk

